_Swm.u_m_m:m Adams

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 September 2024 16:01

To: Magdalene Adams; Junaid Pualse; Query @ Groupmeridian
Cc: CTN Orders

Subject: FW: New Order CPT-11454

Attachments: Sales Order SO1224358.pdf

Hi All,

Please can you delete the attached SO, incorrect quantity captured on the Tito’s Vodka. Please advise when done?

Kind Regard

_M_ =eze——|  Joachim Gordon
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 September 2024 15:54

To: Reece Combrinck <reece.c@herculescapital.co.za>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>; Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; Crystal Bissolati <crystal.b@herculescapital.co.za>
Subject: RE: New Order CPT-11454

Hi Reece,
Thank you for your order, please see attached order confirmation.

NB: There are only 11 cases of the Tito’s Vodka Available.



Kind Regards

From: Reece Combrinck <reece.c@herculescapital.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 September 2024 15:46

To: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>; Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; Crystal Bissolati <crystal.b@herculescapital.co.za>
Subject: FW: New Order CPT-11454

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good day
Please find attached our Order Confirmation!
Order Ref: CPT-11454
Kindly place the order as follows...
¢ Useour PO as reference
e Revertwith OOS lines

o Revert with delivery dates per store
« Ifapplicable arrange for empties collection directly with store

Best regards,
Hercules Capital Portal
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
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